
MICHAEL RABIEH 
617.239.0225 
mrabieh@palmerdodge.com 

February 4, 2004 

Mary L. Cottrell 
Secretary 
Department of Telecommunications and Energy 
One South Station, 2nd Floor 
Boston, MA  02110 
 
Re: D.T.E. 03-60 

Dear Ms. Cottrell: 

On January 21, 2004, AT&T Communications of New England, Inc. (“AT&T”) filed a motion to 
compel Verizon Massachusetts (“Verizon”) to respond to several information requests from AT&T.  
Yesterday I wrote to you to inform the Department that, as a result of discussions between AT&T 
and Verizon, AT&T was withdrawing its motion to compel with respect to certain information 
requests (ATT-VZ-2, -5, -24, -25, -26, -27, -28, -31, -50, -58 and –131) because Verizon had 
indicated it would provide responsive answers to them. 

Today I write to inform the Department of a new development.  This morning, Verizon indicated 
that it will not provide an answer to ATT-VZ-131 and that its objection to that question remains.  
Hence, AT&T renews its motion to compel Verizon to respond to ATT-VZ-131.   

To be clear, AT&T’s Motion to Compel Verizon Responses to AT&T Information Requests, filed 
January 21, 2004, seeks to compel Verizon responses to ATT-VZ-131, -132, and -133.   

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Rabieh 

cc: Service List 
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